From: Ferris, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 12:06 PM

To: T1 <tl@cityofberkeley.info>

Cc: Quesada, Christina <CQuesada@cityofberkeley.info>
Subject: T1 Mailing List update

T1 Mailing List

Attached are recent photos of the construction of the 5-12 play structure at San Pablo Park, the
completed 2-5 and 5-12 play structures at James Kenney and a few photos of construction underway at
Berkeley Tuolumne Camp (BTC). BTC is not funded by T1, but we thought we would show off the
progress anyway.

T-1 Phase 1 Project Updates- remaining projects in construction

Live Oak Community Center and the Adult Mental Health Facility are nearing completion. Staff will start
to moving back in to both facilities during the next 2-3 weeks. We will schedule Ribbon Cutting
Ceremonies for as soon as it’s safe to gather in groups.

San Pablo Park 2-5, 5-12 and tennis courts- Complete end of March

Rose Garden Pergola, Pathways, Walls, Tennis Courts and ADA - Complete end of March

Main Corp Yard Electrical and Back up-Generator Upgrades — Complete in April

Marina Corp Yard Electrical Upgrades — Complete in April

North Berkeley Senior Center- Complete in June

Marina Streets: University, Spinnaker and Marina - out to bid 1/22- Complete by 12-21

Grove Park Sports Field Upgrades- Phase 1 (field) and Phase 2 (play Structure)- Complete in 2022
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For a complete list of projects, please see the following site and go to the 12-15-2020 report on page
39-41

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/MeasureT1Updates.aspx

Upcoming Zoom Public Process Meetings

January 27 Santa Fe ROW Planning Meeting #1, 6:30 PM - 8:00 PM
Address: https://zoom.us/j/93485975787
Phone: (669) 900-6833,,93485975787+#

January 28 Berkeley Marina Area Specific Study (BMASP), 6:30-8:30 PM
Address: https://zoom.us/j/93373467062

January 30 Santa Fe ROW Planning Meeting #2, 10:00 AM - 11:30 AM
Address: https://zoom.us/j/96543653982
Phone: (669) 900-6833,96543653982#

February 16  Berkeley Pier- Ferry Discussion — City Council Work Session- 6PM — See City Council
webpage for Zoom link
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February 18 John Hinkel Park Meeting, 6:30-8:00 PM
Zoom: https://zoom.us/j/99710129120
Phone: +16699006833,,99710129120#

March 4 Ohlone Park - Milvia St. Meeting 6:30 —8:00 PM
Zoom: https://zoom.us/j/99595288548
Phone: +16699006833,,99595288548#

March 16 Capital Projects Report — City Council Work Session- 6PM — See City Council web page for
Zoom Link



https://zoom.us/j/99710129120
https://zoom.us/j/99595288548

San Pablo Playground 5-12

James Kenney Playground

[N




BTC Construction




